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September 14, 2022

In the Matter of the Petition of Public Service Electric and Gas Company for Approval of its Clean
Energy Future Energy Efficiency (“CEF-EE”) Program on a Regulated Basis
BPU Docket Nos. GO18101112 and EO18101113
and,

In the Matter of the Implementation of L. 2018, C. 17 Regarding the Establishment of Energy
Efficiency and Peak Demand Reduction Programs
BPU Docket No. Q019010040

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
Carmen Diaz, Acting Secretary
Board of Public Utilities

44 South Clinton Avenue, 9" Floor
P.O. Box 350

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0350

RE: Request for Extension to Submit Annual Report
Dear Acting Secretary Diaz:

Please allow this letter to serve as Public Service Electric and Gas Company’s (the
“Company”) request for an extension to submit its annual report in the above referenced matters.
Per discussions with Rate Counsel and Board Staff, the Company requests an extension of time to
allow for the first EE utility annual report template to be finalized. The Company proposes to

submit its report 30 days after finalization of the annual report template.

Very truly yours,

Qi 7//
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IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY FOR
APPROVAL OF ITS CLEAN ENERGY FUTURE - ENERGY EFFICIENCY (“CEF-EE’) PROGRAM ON A

REGULATED BASIS

BPU DOCKET NOS. GO18101112 and EO18101113

Public Service Hectric and Gas C

PSEG Services Corporation

80 Park Plaza, T5
P.O. Box 570 Newark,
NJ 07102

Matthew M. Weissman, Esq. General
State Regulatory Counsel

matthew.weissman@pseg.com

JosephF. Accardo, Jr., Esq.
VP Regulatory & Deputy
General Counsel
joseph.accardojr@pseg.com

Danielle Lopez, Esq.
Associate General Regulatory Counsel
danielle.lopez@pseg.com

Michele Falcao
Regulatory Filings Supervisor
michele.falcao@pseg.com

Caitlyn White
Regulatory Case Coordinator
caitlyn.white@pseg.com

KennethMaloney, Esq.

Cullen and Dykman LLP on behalfof
Public Service Electric and Gas Company
One Riverfront Plaza Newark,

New Jersey 07102

kmaloney@cullenanddykman.com

SERVICE LIST

New J Boardof Public Utiliti

Board of Public Utilities

44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor
Post Office Box 350

Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

Aida Camacho-Welch
Secretary ofthe Board
board.secretary@bpu.nj.gov

PaulFlanagan, Esq. Executive

Director

paul.flanagan@bpu.nj.gov

Bob Brabston, Esq.
Deputy Executive Director
robert.brabston@bpu.nj.gov

Ben Witherell, Chief Economist
ben.witherell@bpu.nj.gov

Division of Clean Energy

Sara Bluhm Gibson, Director
sara.bluhm@bpu.nj.gov

Kelly Mooij, Deputy Director
kelly. mooij@bpu.nj.gov

Sherri Jones, Assistant Director
sherri.jones@bpu.nj.gov

Benjamin S. Hunter, Manager
Bureau of Clean and Renewable Energy

benjamin.hunter@bpu.nj.gov

Mahogany A. Hall, ProgramSpecialist 2
mahogany.hall@bpu.nj.gov

Benjamin Goldstein, Program Specialist

benjamin.goldstein@bpu.nj.gov
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New ] Boardof Public Utiliti g

Division of Energy

Stacy Peterson, Director
stacy.peterson@bpu.nj.gov

Paul Lupo, Bureau Chief, Rates & Tariffs
paul.lupo@bpu.nj.gov

Bart Kilar bart.kilar@bpu.nj.gov

Counsel’s Office

Carol Artale, Esq. Deputy
Chief Counsel
carol.artale@bpu.nj.gov

RachelBoylan, Esq.
rachel.boylan@bpu.nj.gov

Stacy Ho Richardson, Esq.
stacy.richardson(@bpu.nj.gov

Charles Gurkas, Paralegal
charles.gurkas@bpu.nj.gov

New ] Division of I

Departmentof Law and Public Safety

Division of Law
Post Office Box 45029
Newark, NJ 07101-45029

Darren Eppley, Section Chief, DAG
daren.eppley(@law.njoag.gov

Pamela Owen, ASC,DAG
pamela.owen@law.njoag.gov

Michael Beck, DAG
michael.beck@law .njoag.gov

Matko Ilic, DAG
matko.ilic @law.njoag.gov
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New ] Division of Rate C I

Post Office Box 003 Trenton,
NJ 08625-0003

Brian O. Lipman, Esq., Litigation Manager

blipman@rpa.nj.gov

Kurt Lewandowski, Esq. Assistant
Deputy Rate Counsel
klewando@rpa.nj.gov

Sarah H. Steindel, Esq. Assistant
Deputy Rate Counsel
ssteinde(@rpa.nj.gov

Maura Caroselli, Esq. Assistant
Deputy Rate Counsel
mcaroselli@rpa.nj.gov

Rate Counsel Consultants

David E. Dismukes, Ph.D.

Consulting Economist

Acadian Consulting Group

5800 One Perkins Place Drive, Suite 5-F
Baton Rouge, LA 70808
daviddismukes(@acadianconsulting.com

Dante Mugrace, Senior Consultant ¢/o
Karl Richard Pavlovic

PCMG and Associates, LLC 22
Brookes Avenue

Gaithersburg, MD 20877

dmugrace @pcmgregeon.com

Ezra Hausman, Ph.D., President Ezra
Hausman Consulting

77 Kaposia St.
Auburndale, MA 02466
ezra@ezrahausman.com
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\dantic City Hlectric C

Philip J. Passanante, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Mailstop 92DC42

500 N. Wakefield Drive Newark,
DE19702

philip.passanante@pepcoholdings.com
Jersey Central Power and Light Company
Lauren M. Lepkoski, Esq.

FirstEnergy Service Company

Legal Department

2800 Pottsville Pike
Reading, PA 19712-6001

llepkoski @ firstenergycorp.com

New Jersey Natural Gas Company

Andrew K. Dembia, Esq.
Regulatory Affairs Counsel
1415 WyckoffRoad

P.O. Box 1464 Wall,

NJ 07719_
adembia@njng.com

Rockland Flectric Company

Margaret Comes, Esq.
Associate Counsel

4 Trving Place, Suite 1815-S
New York, NY 10003_
comesm@coned.com

Jack Carley, Esq. Assistant
General Counsel

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.

carleyj@coned.com

James C. Meyer

Riker Danzig Scherer Hyland and Perretti LLP
Headquarters Plaza

One Speedwell Avenue

Morristown, NJ 07962-1981
jmeyer@riker.com

Eastern Fnvironmental Law Center

Daniel Greenhouse, Esq.

William D. Bittinger, Esq.

Eastern Environmental Law Center 50
Park Place, Suite 1025

Newark, NJ 07102
dgreenhouse(@eastemenvironmental.org
wbittinger@easternenvironmental.org

Enel X North America,Inc,

Katie Guerry, Vice President

Brian Kauffiman, Manager
Regulatory A ffairs— North America
One Marina Park Drive

Boston, MA 02210

katie.guerry @enel.com

brian.kauffm an@enel.com

William Harla, Esq. Alice

M. Bergen, Esq.Ryan J.

Scerbo, Esq.

Decotiis, Fitzpatrick, Cole & Giblin,
LLP Glenpointe Centre West

500 Frank W. Burr Boulevard
Teaneck, NJ 07666_
wharla@decotiislaw.com
abergen(@decotiislaw.com
rscerbo(@decotiislaw.com

Google, LLC

Murray E. Bevan, Esq. William
K. Mosca,Jr.,Esq. Bevan,
Mosca& Giuditta P.C.

222 MountAiry Road, Suite 200
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920_
mbevan@bmg.law
wmosca@bmg.law

Efficiency Alliance of New Jersey

14 S. 31d Street Philadelphia,
PA 19106

Matt Elliott, Executive Director
melliott@keealliance.org

Erin Cosgrove, Esq.
ecosgrove(@eeaofnj.org
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Lime Energy Company

Lloyd Kass
Senior Vice President, Utility Strategy 4

Gateway Center, 4th Floor
100 Mulberry Street
Newark, NJ 07102
lkass@lime-energy.com

Nathan Howe, Esq.
McCarterand English, LLP
100 Mulberry Street

Four Gateway Center
Newark, NJ 07102

nhowe(@ mccarter.com

MaGrann Associates

Ben Adams

701 East Gate Drive, Suite 100 Mount
Laurel, NJ 08054_
policy@magrann.com

Market Partici

Christopher Torkelson, Esq.

Eckert Seamans Cherin and Mellott, LLC
P.O. Box 5404

Princeton, NJ 08543

ctorkelson@eckertseamans.com

Karen O. Moury, Esq.

Kristine Marsilio, Esq.

Eckert Seamans Cherin and Mellott, LLC
213 Market Street, 8th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
kmoury@eckertseamans.com

kmarsilio@eckertseamans.com
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New ] I E Users Coalifi

Steven S. Goldenberg, Esq.
Giordano, Halleran & Ciesla, P.C.
125 Half Mile Road, Suite 300 Red
Bank, NJ 07701-6777
sgoldenberg@ghclaw.com

PaulF. Forshay, Esq. Eversheds
Sutherland (US) LLP

700 Sixth Street, N.W ., Suite 700
Washington, D.C.20001-3980
paulforshay@eversheds-sutherland.com

SunrunInc,

Lauri A. Mazzuchetti, Esq.
Glenn T. Graham, Esq.
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP One

Jefferson Road, 21 Floor
Parsippany, NJ 07054
Imazzuchetti@kelleydrye.com

geraham@kelleydrye.com

Beren Argetsinger, Esq.
Keyes and Fox LLP

P.O. Box 166

Burdett, NY 14818
bargetsinger@keyesfox.com

Uplight

Kerry Cahill, Esq.

Florio Perrucci Steinhardt and Cappelli, LLC
235 Broubalow Way

Phillipsburg, NJ 08865
kecahill@floriolaw.com

Signif

Ben Brinkert, Esq.

3 Burlington Woods Drive Burlington,
MA 01803_

ben.brinkert(@signify.com

Barbara Koonz, Esq.
BKoonz@Greenbaumlaw.com
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